Re: Jendamark - New Die Development - XL Profile Drawing for Commercial Offer
request

A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>
Thu 18-Apr-24 5:18 PM

To:Nataraja B <bnataraja@jindalaluminium.com>;Kapil Kumar Agarwal <kapil@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Ashok R Pandey <ashok@jindalaluminium.com>;Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>;J P Kaushik
<jpkaushik@jindalaluminium.com>;Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

quoting - read as coating also from BU, Anodizing if the customer wants with coating.
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Associate Vice President - Domestic Marketing & Sales
M: +91 9611-195-364 | L: +91 8023-715-555 (456)
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From: Nataraja B <bnataraja@jindalaluminium.com> }L’(— M ‘tj‘-’“a/ Q'\/\-}\L C/‘DWWVY\LM}Q
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 5:16 PM % b\.{ M A%

To: A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>; Kapll Kumar Agarwal <kapil@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Ashok R Pandey <ashok@jindalaluminium.com>; Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>; I P
Kaushik <jpkaushik@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Jendamark - New Die Development - XL Profile Drawing for Commercial Offer request
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Thanks for this clarity. Now | will check the drawing for feast\J-I?t\v & rbé%vert back. ) VTINE
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Warm Regards

Nataraja B @
Deputy General Manager - Tool Shop {lf/l 34/

M: +919611-195-329 | L: +91 8023-715-555 (427)

@000 www.JindalAluminium.com

From: A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Kapil Kumar Agarwal <kapil@jindalaluminium.com>; Nataraja B <bnataraja@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Ashok R Pandey <ashok@jindalaluminium.com>; Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>; J P



